AGREEMENT

BETWEEN

THE FRANKLIN COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD

AND

THE FRANKLIN EDUCATIONAL STAFF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION, FEANEA FOR

2020-2023

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ARTICLE I AGREEMENT	1
ARTICLE II RECOGNITION	1
ARTICLE III NEW CLASSIFICATION	2
ARTICLE IV JOB SPECIFICATION	2
ARTICLE V PAYROLL DEDUCTION	2
ARTICLE VI GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES	3
ARTICLE VII UNION-MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE	5
ARTICLE VIII UNION REPRESENTATIVES AND SITE REPRESENATIVES	6
ARTICLE IX BULLETIN BOARDS	6
ARTICLE X REST BREAKS AND LUNCH PERIOD	6
ARTICLE XI WORK RULES	7
ARTICLE XII SENIORITY RECOGNITION	8
ARTICLE XIII PROMOTIONSAND TRANSFERS	8
ARTICLE XIV PROBATIONARY PERIOD	9
ARTICLE XV DISCIPLINE	9
ARTICLE XVI OVERTIME	9
ARTICLE XVII SICK LEAVE	10
ARTICLE XVIII ILLNESS OR DISABILITY OCCURRING DURING VACATION	
PERIODS	11
ARTICLE XIX INSURANCE	11
ARTICLE XXI LAYOFFS	12
ARTICLE XXII CONTRACTING AND SUBCONTRACTING OF PUBLIC WORKS	12
ARTICLE XIV SAVINGS CLAUSE	13
ARTICLE XXV PAID HOLIDAYS	14
ARTICLE XXVI SPECIAL ACTIVITIES PAY	14
ARTICLE XXVII AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE	14
ARTICLE XXVIII OTHER PAID LEAVE	15
ARTICLE XXIX ANNUAL LEAVE	16
ARTICLE XXX TEMPORARY DUTY FOR SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE	
MEMBERS	16
ARTICLE XXXI SICK LEAVE	16
ARTICLE XXXII EMPLOYEE EVALUATION	17

APPENDIX A Grievance Form APPENDIX B Salary Schedule

ARTICLE I AGREEMENT

This Agreement between the Franklin County School Board (Hereinafter Referred to as the "Employer" and the Franklin Educational Staff Professional Association) Hereinafter Referred to as the "Union"), to be effective upon ratification by the unit Membership and upon approval by the Employer.

ARTICLE II RECOGNITION

The Employer hereby recognizes the Union as the exclusive bargaining representative for all matters affecting wages, hours, and working conditions as provided in Chapter 447, Florida Statutes, for those employees in the unit described below.

INCLUDED: Attendance Officer, Auxiliary Services Secretary, Bus Driver, Certification Specialist and Secretary for District Instructional Services, Custodial Supervisor, Custodian, Data Entry Clerk, District Receptionist, ESE Bus Monitor, Food Service Assistant/Bookkeeper, Food Service Assistant Manager, Food Service Staff, General Facilities Technician, Lead Prekindergarten Paraprofessional, Maintenance/Building, Maintenance/Electrician, Management Information Systems Specialist, Mechanic, Paraprofessional, Principal's Secretary, School Bookkeeper, and School Receptionist/Secretary.

EXCLUDED: Accountant, Accounts Payable/Property Specialist, Administrative Assistant to Superintendent, Coordinator of Assessment & Instructional Technology, Director of Auxiliary Services, Director of Curriculum and Vocational Education, Director of Financial Services and Human Resources, Director of Special Programs, Food Service Director, Food Service Manager, Payroll/Insurance Specialist, and Personnel Records Specialist.

ARTICLE III NEW CLASSIFICATION

It is agreed by both parties that as new classifications are created by action of the Employer, the question not inclusion or exclusion with this Agreement shall be determined by comparability with the list of position classifications as set forth in Article II and the employee designation.

ARTICLE IV JOB SPECIFICATION

The employer agrees that each employee covered by this Agreement shall be assigned specific classification to which each classification will have a written job specification outlining the duties.

ARTICLE V PAYROLL DEDUCTION

The Board shall deduct from the pay of each employee all current membership dues of the local Union, provided that at the time for such deduction there is in the possession of the Board a written authorization for dues deduction, executed by the Employee, in the form and according to the terms of the dues deduction authorization established by the Board and Union.

The Union shall certify the amount of dues to be deducted from each employee's salary for the current school year.

Authorization Cards will be furnished by the Union and approved by the Board.

- A. An Employee may authorize dues deduction by presenting an Authorization Card to the Board on or before September 1st. The Annual Membership dues will be deducted from the Employee's monthly paycheck then (10) equal installments beginning with the September check.
- B. Any Employee after September 1st may authorize dues deduction by presenting an Authorization Card to the Board. One tenth (1/10th) of the Annual Membership dues will be deducted from the month of authorization through June of that fiscal year.
- C. All dues deducted by the Board shall be remitted to the Union in ten (10) monthly installments within ten (10) working days after the close of the payroll period.
- D. The School Board will pay the cost incurred to provide authorization dues deduction.
- E. Such payroll deductions authorization shall continue in effect from year to year thereafter unless revoked in writing by the Employee.

F. The Union shall identify and save harmless the Board from any and all claims, demands, suits, and costs incurred in connection with any such claim, demand, or suit resulting from any action taken or omitted by the Board for the purpose of complying with the provisions of this section.

ARTICLE VI GRIEVANCE PROCEDURES

- A. Any claim by a member of the Union that there has been a violation, misinterpretation, or misapplication of any provision of this Agreement may be processed as a grievance as hereinafter provided.
- B. In the event that any Employee believes there is a basis for a grievance, he/she shall first discuss the alleged grievance with his/her immediate supervisor, either personally or accompanied by the Union Represented.
- C. The filing of a grievance must take place within ten (10) working days of the occurrence of the alleged grievance or within ten (10) working days of when the employee knew or should have known of the events which gave rise to the grievance.
- D. If, after the informal discussion with the immediate supervisor, a grievance still exists, the following formal grievance procedures may be processed through the union. The grievant shall obtain a grievance form (Appendix A) from the work site Union Representative, complete and sign the form and submit the form as provided in Step I of this procedure. Such form shall be fully completed.

STEP I

The Grievant shall submit to the immediate supervisor, a copy of the completed form. If the grievance involves more than one school building it shall be filed with the Superintendent or his/her/ designee. Within seven (7) working days of receipt of the grievance, the immediate supervisor shall meet informally with the grievant and Union Representative in all effort to resolve the grievance. The immediate supervisor shall indicate the disposition of the grievance in writing with seven (7) working days, after such meeting, and shall furnish a copy thereof to the union.

STEP II

If the grievant, represented by the union, is not satisfied with the disposition of the grievance, or if no disposition has been made within seven (7) working days of such meeting, the grievance shall be submitted to the superintendent. Within ten (10) working days the superintendent or his/her designee shall meet with the grievant and the union

steward and shall indicate the disposition of the grievance in writing seven (7) working days of such meeting and shall furnish a copy thereof to the union.

STEP III

If the aggrieved is not satisfied with the disposition at Step II, the aggrieved may choose to submit the grievance to either a School Board hearing or an arbitrator. If the aggrieved chooses a board appeal, the Board shall hold a hearing within thirty (30) calendar days after the receipt of the grievance. The aggrieved and the Board shall have the right to include in its representation such witnesses and counselors as they deem necessary to develop facts and proofs pertinent to the grievance. All expenses of counselors and witnesses for each party will be handled by the party requesting their attendance. Upon conclusion of the hearing, the Board shall have seven (7) working days in which to provide its written decision to the aggrieved. Such decision is final and not subject to the arbitration step of this Article.

STEP IV

If the grievance remains unresolved at the conclusion of Step II, the grievance may be submitted to final and binding arbitration. Employees who choose a School Board hearing may not submit the grievance to arbitration. The aggrieved must notify the Board within twenty (20) working days in writing if the grievance is submitted to arbitration. If the parties are unable to agree on an arbitrator, the American Arbitration Association shall be requested to furnish a panel of five (5) names. The Board and the aggrieved respectively shall alternate by striking a name until one is left. The parties may request an entire new panel if they so desire and provided the parties mutually agree. The rules of the American Arbitration Association shall govern the proceedings. The arbitrator shall have no power to alter the terms of the Agreement. The cost of the arbitrator will be shared equally. All other expenses shall be borne by the party incurring them, and neither party shall be responsible for the expenses of witnesses called by the other. The right to proceed to the arbitration step shall be limited to the Union.

- E. The Board and the Union shall share equally the fees and expenses of the Arbitrator.
- F. The time limits herein provided shall be strictly observed, but may be extended by written agreement of the parties. In the event a grievance is filed after May 14 of any year and strict adherence to the limits may result in hardship to any party, the Board shall use its best efforts to process such grievance prior to the school term or as soon thereafter as possible. Whenever illness or other incapacity of the parties prevent attendance at the Grievance Meeting, the time limits shall be extended to such time that the parties can be present when such grievance meeting and conferences are held during school hours, all employees whose presence is required shall be excused with pay for that purpose.
- G. Adjustments of any grievance as described herein shall be consistent with the provisions of this agreement

- H. All employees will be entitled to fair, reasonable and equitable treatment. An employee who participates or intends to participate in any grievance as described herein shall not be subjected to discipline, reprimand, warning or reprisal because of such participation or intention. All documents, communications and records dealing with the processing of a grievance will be filed separately from the personnel files of the participant.
- I. If any employee for whom a grievance is sustained shall be found to have been unjustly discharged or unjustly denied renewal of contract, the aggrieved shall be reinstated with full reimbursement of all professional compensation lost. If any employee shall have been found to have been improperly deprived of any compensation or advantage, the same or its equivalent in money shall be paid to the employee.
- J. Nothing in this article shall be construed to prevent any grievant from presenting, at any time, his own grievances, in person or by legal counsel to the employer, and having such grievances adjusted without the intervention of the Union, provided however, that if such grievant chooses to represent himself, he shall do so in accordance with the provisions and procedures outlined in this contract.
- K. Notwithstanding the expiration of this agreement, any claim or grievance arising thereunder may be processed through the grievance procedure until resolution.
- L. During the process period of a grievance, the grievant shall continue to follow the directions of his/her immediate supervisor until such time as the grievance is settled.

ARTICLE VII UNION-MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

- A. Members of the Committee shall be designated by the union (not to exceed) (3) to meet with the members of a committee designated by the employer (not to exceed three (3). The Union membership of such committee shall consist of persons within the position classifications covered by the Agreement.
- B. Such meetings shall be held at the request of either party by giving in writing the subject to be discussed and at least five (5) working days notice in advance. These meetings shall be held at a time and place mutually agreed upon.
- C. The purpose of these meetings will be to discuss problems and objectives of mutual concern, not involving grievances.

ARTICLE VIII UNION REPRESENTATIVES AND SITE REPRESENATIVES

- A. The Union shall have the right to select employees from within its groups to act as Union Representatives. The names of the employees selected as representative shall be certified in writing to the employer. It is agreed to and understood by the parties to this agreement that there shall be one Union Representative for each location of the employer and each facility.
- B. A duly authorized Union Representative or the Representative of its respective affiliate shall be permitted access to school properly to investigate working conditions, worker complaints, and problems, in response to specific complaints provided that they make their presence and the nature of the business known 24 hours prior to entering the building or premises, provided that this shall not interfere with or disrupt normal work productions. When it becomes necessary for a Union Representative to investigate during the working day, specific complaints to determine if a grievance exists, a time without loss of pay, may be scheduled with his/her immediate supervisor.

ARTICLE IX BULLETIN BOARDS

A Bulletin Board provided by the Union for general posting of meetings and General Union letters maybe placed at each work site with location approved by the Principal/Immediate Supervisor.

ARTICLE X REST BREAKS AND LUNCH PERIOD

All employees work schedules shall provide two (2) fifteen minute rest breaks, one in the first half of the work day and one in the second half, the only exceptions to this shall be:

- A. Bus drivers who work approximate two (2) hours in the morning and two (2) in the afternoon.
- B. Teacher paraprofessionals whose rest breaks will coincide with teacher breaks based on student schedules.
- C. Lunchroom workers whose food preparation schedules often will not allow for two (2) fifteen-minute breaks. The workday is reduced by 30 minutes with the workday ending at 2:00 p.m. rather than 2:30 p.m.
- D. Employees shall have a minimum thirty (30) minute duty free lunch period each day.

ARTICLE XI WORK RULES

- A. Except as this agreement shall hereinafter otherwise provide, all written terms and conditions of employment in effect at the time this agreement is signed, as established by the rules, shall continue to be so applicable.
- B. Union will be given the opportunity to discuss any proposed rule change prior to being adopted by the Board, except in case of an emergency.
- C. The employer further agrees to furnish each employee in the bargaining unit with a copy of this contract and his/her job description. New employees shall be provided with a copy of his /her job description at the time of employment.
- D. Detailed work schedules and procedures in accordance with job description for each classification adopted by the School Board shall be explained to each employee by his/her immediate supervisor. Such work schedules shall be strictly adhered to by the employee.
- E. All employees shall sign in and out of their respective work site: starting and ending of work day, and at any time they leave the work site during the day: except that bus drivers shall sign in upon completion of the morning run. During the work day the employee must also have the approval of his/her immediate supervisor or his/her designee and give reason for departure.
- F. All personnel shall participate in all district in-service related to their job responsibility as determined by their immediate supervisor.
- G. All personnel shall remain at their workstations, be actively engaged in their prescribed work, refrain from doing any personal work and making or receiving any personal calls or visitors.
- H. When emergencies arise, an employee may be granted permission to leave the work site by his/her immediate supervisor. Such time missed must be made up when not covered by leave.
- I. Any employee who takes leave without proper notification as prescribed in School Board Policies shall be charged personal leave for such time and be subject to discipline up to and including termination.
- J. Any employee who reports to work late shall be given a warning by his/her immediate supervisor. On the third such tardy an official reprimand shall be given to said employee. Upon the fourth such tardy the employee shall be docked one-half (1/2) days pay and be subject to discipline up to and including termination.

K. Any employee requiring a substitute (bus driver, custodians, lunchroom workers, paraprofessionals) who does not report to work by 15 minutes after the beginning of the workday, a substitute shall be called and the employee will be docked a half days pay. If the employee does not notify the principal or immediate supervisor one hour before midpoint of the workday that he/she will report for the afternoon session, he/she will be docked a full days pay.

ARTICLE XII SENIORITY RECOGNITION

- A. Transfers Transfers within the unit, including transfers from one facility to another and working hours shall normally be covered by classification seniority and job qualifications. The opportunity to transfer shall be offered to employees in seniority order, commencing with the most senior to the least senior employee. In the event that no employee volunteers to transfer, the position or positions may be filled by assigning the lowest person on the classification seniority list with necessary job qualifications. Exceptions to this seniority process may be made in those instances where it is mutually determined to be in the best interest of both the employer and the employee, failure to observe the procedures outlined above, in cases where it is not mutually agreed upon, or any other arbitrary transfers shall be grievable, under the grievance procedures set forth in the agreement. Positions to be filled by transfers will be advertised (internal) for a minimum of ten working days.
- B. Vacation Choice of vacation periods and days off shall normally be based on classification seniority within the work units.

ARTICLE XIII PROMOTIONSAND TRANSFERS

All promotions (or transfers outside the current classification) to positions within this bargaining unit shall be accomplished in the following manner:

- A. Advertisement will be for a minimum of ten working days. Preference will be given to current members of the Unit who meet the qualifications for the position and have a satisfactory evaluation.
- B. Anyone who wants to apply for a position must do so in writing by completing an application form and submitting it to the district personnel office prior to the deadline.
- C. Criteria to be considered for selection includes, but is not limited to, the following:
 - 1. Length of service in the district.

- 2. Qualifications (All applicants will be considered based upon the same qualification standards. Where the level of qualifications possessed by individuals are equal, preference will be given to current employee.)
- 3. Length of service within class, i.e. school food service, clerical, etc.
- D. Every employee, regardless of position, shall have the opportunity to apply for any position. Discrimination on the basis of race, national origin, sex, handicap, or marital status is prohibited.

ARTICLE XIV PROBATIONARY PERIOD

- A. An employee who has completed six (6) months of continuous service (which may be extended by mutual consent of the Board and Employee) shall be considered a permanent employee. The months of June, July and August will not be used to compute the probationary period for 10-month employees.
- B. An employee on permanent status may be dismissed or not re-employed for good cause.

ARTICLE XV DISCIPLINE

Disciplinary actions which could result in suspension and/or dismissal will be for good cause and pursuant to State Board Rules and Florida Statues.

ARTICLE XVI OVERTIME

- A. It is agreed to and understood by the parties to this agreement that employers with position classification as herein specified, will work necessary overtime in cases of emergency as determined by the immediate supervisor and/or District Superintendent. Such overtime shall be compensated at the rate of one and one-half times the regular hourly rate of pay after the regularly scheduled workday. Saturday, Sunday and holiday overtime will be paid only after authorization form is properly completed and a copy given to the employee prior to such overtime assignment.
- B. It is agreed and understood by the parties to this agreement that:

- 1. The standard work week commences at 12:01 a.m. of each Monday and ends at 12:00 (midnight) the following Friday.
- 2. The standard number of working hours during any standard workday shall not exceed 8 hours a day.
- 3. The standard number of working hours during any standard workweek shall not exceed forty (40) hours.
- 4. No employee shall receive compensatory time unless by mutual agreement between the employee and supervisor, (it is understood and agreed that compensatory time is calculated at the rate of time and a half).

ARTICLE XVII SICK LEAVE

- A. Regular full-time non-instructional personnel shall earn one (1) day sick leave for each month of employment. Sick leave shall be cumulative from year to year. No limit shall be placed on the number of days an employee may accumulate.
- B. Any employee, upon the request of the immediate supervisor, shall verify sick leave with Doctor's excuse up to five days. Thereafter, a Doctor's excuse is mandatory.
- C. Non-instructional personnel who are unable to perform duty because of illness (or death) of Father, Mother, Sister, Husband, Wife or Child, or other close relative, and has to be absent from work shall be granted leave of absence for sickness by the Superintendent in accordance with Florida Statutes 1012.61.
- D. Any non-instructional employee, who finds it necessary to be absent from his position, as prescribed herein, shall notify the Superintendent or someone designated by him before his absence of as soon as possible during emergencies. Any member of the non-instructional staff, before receiving compensation for sick leave, must complete and file, with his/her immediate supervisor an adopted sick leave form and medical certificate if required.
- E. Full-time employee shall be credited with four (4) days of sick leave as of the first day of initial employment and shall thereafter be credited with one day of sick leave for each month of employment up to a grand total for the fiscal year of one day of sick leave for each month of employment. However, when an employee is terminated within the first year of employment with the School Board: that employee shall be docked a day's pay in the last paycheck of each day of sick leave taken which exceeds the number of months worked.
- F. Terminal pay for accumulated sick leave will be paid to any full time employee upon retirement from the District School Board. If termination of employment is by death of

employee, any terminal pay to which the employee may have been entitled may be made to his or her beneficiary, however, such terminal pay shall not exceed an amount determined as follows:

- 1. During the first three 5 years of service, the daily rate of pay multiplied by 35 percent times the number of days of accumulated sick leave.
- 2. During the next three 5 years of service, the daily rate of pay, multiplied by 40 percent times the number of days of accumulated sick leave.
- 3. During the next three 5 years of service, the daily rate of pay multiplied by 45 percent times the number of day's accumulated sick leave.
- 4. During the next 5th year of service, the daily rate of pay multiplied by 50 percent the number of days accumulated sick leave.
- 5. During and after the 25th year of service the daily rate of pay multiplied by 100% times the number of days of accumulated sick leave. F.S. 1021.61 attached.
- G. Beginning in the 2019-2020 school year, an employee shall be permitted to receive payment for unused accrued sick leave that is earned for the current year and which is unused at the end of the year. Payout shall be based on the employee's daily rate of pay multiplied by 80%. The request for payout must be made in writing no later than May 1st and will be disbursed on or before June 30th. The employee's available sick leave balance will be reduced by the number of days paid in the sick leave payout.

ARTICLE XVIII ILLNESS OR DISABILITY OCCURRING DURING VACATION PERIODS

Should an employee on vacation become sick or injured, his department shall charge such period of sickness or disability to sick leave provided the employee notifies his/her immediate supervisor as soon as possible as the time of such illness or disability and furnishes upon his/her return a written report of attending physician confirming such sickness or disability.

ARTICLE XIX INSURANCE

- A. The Board shall provide 85% of the cost of the prevailing single subscriber premium for a comprehensive group health/hospitalization health insurance policy.
- B. Employees shall be provided, without cost to the employee, a group term life insurance policy of at least \$25,000 to be paid to the appropriate designated beneficiary.

ARTICLE XX PAY PLAN

The pay schedule negotiated in this agreement and ratified by the parties shall be strictly adhered to and each employee shall be paid in accordance with the pay schedule. Initial placement on the schedule shall be based on experience in the area as determined at the time of employment. The salary schedules are in Appendix B.

ARTICLE XXI LAYOFFS

When a shortage of funds or work, or a material change in the duties or organization of a department necessitates that employees be laid off, the following procedures will be followed:

- A. The Employer agrees to provide a layoff list to the Union at least five (5) days before any action is taken.
- B. Layoffs shall be accomplished without prejudice.
- C. Layoffs shall be by classification, with seniority in the district establishing the order of layoff.
- D. No new employee shall be hired to fill a permanent position until all qualified laid-off employees have been offered the position. Recall shall be by seniority in the District, providing laid off employee is qualified for the opening.

ARTICLE XXII CONTRACTING AND SUBCONTRACTING OF PUBLIC WORKS

During the term of this agreement, the employer shall not contract out or subcontract any public work performed by employees covered by this agreement that would eliminate a job classification.

ARTICLE XXIII GENERAL PROVISIONS

- A. The employer agrees that there shall be no disciplinary action of coercion against any employees because of Union Membership or Non-Membership.
- B. The parties to this agreement agree that there shall be no strike, walkout or work slowdown directly or indirectly sponsored by the Union or its membership and there shall be no lock-out of the employer during the period of this agreement.
- C. During the term of this agreement, any article or articles may be reopened by mutual agreement between the representatives of the Franklin Educational Staff Professional Association and the Board.
- D. A current copy of this Agreement shall be posted on the District website.

ARTICLE XIV SAVINGS CLAUSE

- A. Except as this agreement shall thereinafter otherwise provide, all written terms and conditions of employment in effect at the time this agreement is signed as established by the rules, regulations, and/or policies of the Board in force on said date, shall continue to be so applicable.
- B. Should any part of this agreement or any portion therein contained be rendered or declared illegal, invalid, or unenforceable by Court of competent jurisdiction, or by the decision of any authorize Government Agency, such invalidation of such part or portions thereof. In the event of such occurrence the parties agree to meet immediately, and if possible to negotiate substitute provisions for such a parts or portions rendered or declared illegal or invalid. The remaining parts and provisions of this agreement shall remain in full force and effect.
- C. Any delays in the signing of this agreement after ratification by the Union membership and approval by the Employer shall not defer the implementation date as it affects the distribution of the benefits and provisions provided by this agreement.

ARTICLE XXV PAID HOLIDAYS

A. The following paid holidays shall be recognized for all twelve (12) month employees. Employees will be eligible for these holidays when they occur during their work contract.

Martin Luther King Day
Memorial Day
Independence Day
Labor Day
Wednesday before Thanksgiving
Thanksgiving Day
Friday after Thanksgiving

Seven (7) days during Christmas-New Year period of which Christmas and New Year will be counted in the fourteen (14) days.

- B. Thanksgiving, Friday after Thanksgiving, December 24 and December 25, and New Year's Day and Memorial Day will be recognized as paid holidays for ten (10) month employees covered by this agreement.
- C. If the holiday falls on Saturday, the immediately preceding Friday shall be a paid holiday. If a holiday falls on a Sunday, the following Monday shall be a paid holiday.
- D. Any and all additional paid holidays that the School Board may grant during the time of this agreement.

ARTICLE XXVI SPECIAL ACTIVITIES PAY

Custodians and food service workers working any special activity shall be paid at the rate of time and a half by the club/activity using the facility. The School Board is not responsible to make these payments but will require the club activity to agree to this as a condition to use the facility.

ARTICLE XXVII AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE

A designated employee at each site who is required to use his/her automobile for School Board business shall be compensated for such travel at the current rate established by the Board. Such mileage reimbursement shall not include routine travel to and from the employee's home and an

assigned work location. Travel vouchers will be submitted quarterly. Travel reimbursement in the amount of \$15.00 or less will be submitted the following quarter.

ARTICLE XXVIII OTHER PAID LEAVE

A. Personal Leave

Each member of the educational staff employed on a full-time basis shall be entitled to accumulate sick leave as provided by Florida Statute 1012.61. Each member of the instructional staff is permitted to be absent up to six (days) each year for personal reasons. Such absences shall be charged only to sick leave and leave for personal reason is noncumulative. Personal leave may not be used to conduct union business or for any activity which will result in taxable income. Personal leave will be applied for on a form provided by the Board, the reason given shall be: *This leave request is not a violation of the collective bargaining agreement*. Personal leave request will be filed twenty-four (24) hours in advance, except in cases of an emergency. Immediate supervisors may restrict such leave to 10% of the staff on a given day. It is understood that the supervisor may deny request for personal leave the day preceding or following a holiday, or other critical date (FCAT testing date, for example), when the employee's presence may be in the best interest of the school district.

B. Association Leave

Up to twenty (20) days shall be available, collectively, for representatives of the Association to attend conferences, conventions or other activities of the local, state and national conventions or other activities of the local, state and national affiliated organizations. Such leave shall be approved in advance by the principal. The Board shall pay the salary and benefits upon receipt of documentation verifying activities which are a direct representational nature, including but not limited to collective bargaining grievance and membership representation.

C. Bereavement Leave

In the event of a death of a member of the immediate family (parent, spouse, child, grandparent, grandchild, sibling), an employee shall be granted up to three (3) days of paid leave upon request. Bereavement leave is of a special nature and may not be deferred or converted to any other purpose. It is not charged against any other leave account. Application shall be made to the Superintendent and granted by the Superintendent or his/her designee, in advance whenever possible. The employee will not be paid bereavement leave for days not scheduled to work. In order to honor a request for bereavement leave, employees are required to attach a copy of the obituary or other satisfactory document to the leave request form and details about the relationship may be required by the Superintendent.

ARTICLE XXIX ANNUAL LEAVE

- A. All non-instructional personnel employed on a 12-month basis shall be entitled to annual leave cumulative from year to year in accordance with Florida Statutes.
- B. The annual leave allowances shall be one (1) work day per month for employees who have not been employed in Franklin County for five (5) years; one and one-fourth (1 ¼) work days per month of for employees who have been employed in Franklin County more than five (5) years but less than ten (10) years; one and one-half (1 ½) work days per month for employees who have employed in Franklin County more than ten (10) years; one and three-quarter (1 ¾) days per for employees who have been employed in Franklin County more than fifteen (15) years. Credit for annual leave will be posted as of the last day of each month. Annual leave for an individual shall be scheduled so there will be a minimum disruption of the school system. All personnel may carry forward from year to year accumulated annual leave up to a maximum of forty (40) days, F.S. 1012.22 (2)
- C. 12-month employees, upon request, shall be permitted to cash out up to 5 days of unused accrued annual leave at the end of the year. The request to cash out must be made in writing no later than May 1st and will be disbursed on or before June 30th of the same year.

ARTICLE XXX TEMPORARY DUTY FOR SCHOOL ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Educational support personnel representatives who serve, as members of the School Advisory Committee (SAC) will be given temporary duty leave to attend SAC meetings held during work hours.

ARTICLE XXXI SICK LEAVE

Sick leave shall be earned, donated, and used in accordance with School Board Policy 4430.03.

ARTICLE XXXII EMPLOYEE EVALUATION

The parties recognize that the evaluation of the performance of all employees is the responsibility of the administration. The evaluation process is designed to assess and communicate performance effectiveness, to aid in improving performance of assigned duties and, if necessary, to develop a performance improvement plan to assist in addressing deficiencies for the employee whose performance is not satisfactory; the process is not to be used as a punitive measure.

The following guidelines shall be used in the evaluation process:

A. Annual Evaluation.

- 1. An employee's performance shall be evaluated at the end of an employee's service in a probationary period, unless the employee has been dismissed during the probationary period and annually. The period covered by the annual evaluation shall ordinarily coincide with an employee's school year/fiscal year contract.
- 2. Employees shall be provided copies of the annual evaluation form and a description and explanation of the evaluation process to be used, including the period of employment to be covered by the evaluation, no later than 30 days after the beginning of the evaluation period.
- 3. The supervisor/evaluator shall schedule a meeting with the employee to discuss the evaluation no later than 10 days after the completion of the evaluation.
- 4. The supervisor/evaluator and employee shall sign and date the evaluation form that will be placed in the employee's personnel file. The signature of the employee indicates only that the evaluation form has been discussed with the employee and does not imply that the employee agrees with the evaluation. The employee may attach written comment to the evaluation within ten days of signing it.
- 5. The employee shall receive a copy of the written evaluation.
- B. Other Evaluations During the Evaluation Period.
 - 1. If a supervisor/evaluator determines during the evaluation period that an employee's performance needs to be improved, the supervisor/evaluator shall ordinarily meet with the employee to discuss such performance and to provide the employee with recommendations for its improvement.
- 2. If the employee's performance does not improve after a reasonable time, the supervisor/ evaluator may provide the employee with a "Performance Improvement Notice". Such notice may also be provided as an initial response to unsatisfactory performance that is sufficiently serious to warrant such a formal action, notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph B1 above.

In areas where the Superintendent determines the administrator is not qualified to evaluate the technical skills of an employee, a person deemed by the Superintendent to be qualified in that technical area will be utilized to evaluate said technical skills.

TERMS OF AGREEMENT

- A. This agreement shall continue until June 30, 2023. For the 2021-2022 school year, there are no limits on the number of items either party may bring to negotiations. In the 2022-2023 school year, contract may be re-opened, allowing each side to present up to one contract article plus salary and benefits and/or any negotiations necessary to accommodate changes in law.
- B. It is further understood that on or about February 1 of each year the parties shall meet to begin negotiations on amendments to this agreement. This shall be negotiated in keeping with the rules and applicable law. However, during said term of this agreement, the provisions of the agreement shall continue in force and effect.

FRANKLIN EDUCATIONAL STAFF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION	FRANKLIN COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
President	Chairman
Executive Director and Association Negotiator	Superintendent
	Board Negotiator
Date Signed	Date Signed

APPENDIX A

FRANKLIN EDUCATIONAL STAFF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION **GRIEVANCE FORM**

NAME	
SCHOOL	ASSIGNMENT
HOME ADDRESS	PHONE
Please circle Step STEP 1, 2, 3	
A. Date cause of Grievance occurred	
B. Relates to Section(s)	
C. Statement of Grievance	
D. Relief Sought	
Signature	Date
E. Disposition of Immediate Supervisor	
Signature	Date
Copy: Immediate Supervisor Copy: Association	
Copy: Grievant	

APPENDIX B

FRANKLIN COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT DIFFERENTIATED PAY PLAN FYE 6/30/21

In accordance with Florida Statute1012.22 (1) (c) (4), the Franklin County School Board adopts the following supplements and pay plan for differentiated pay for instructional personnel, non-instructional personnel, and school-based administrators. The differentiated pay is based on district-determined factors, including, but not limited to, additional responsibilities, school demographics, critical shortage areas, and level of job performance difficulties.

INSTRUCTIONAL AND SCHOOL BASED ADMINISTRATIVE EMPLOYEES

- A. Additional Responsibilities Each School Principal will determine the staff needed to perform additional responsibilities and will provide the list to the Superintendent's office.
- B. **School Demographics** (SUGSD) Instructional staff working at a school where 90% of the students qualify for free lunches will receive a supplement of \$75. The free rate for each school will be determined on date certain during FTE Survey 3 by the Food Service Coordinator and will be based on the percentage of students who qualify via direct certification and/or completed free/reduced lunch applications. This rate does not include the status of the school based on community eligibility, but the specific number of students who would qualify for free lunch outside the community eligibility calculations. The multiplier rate of 1.6, from the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, is used as a guaranteed rate for years 2014/15 2017/18. Instructional staff who has worked at the school 196 days during the school year will receive the supplement by June 30 of that year.
- C. Critical Shortage Areas (SU251) A \$2,000 supplement shall be paid to each Instructional employee working in a critical shortage area as designated by the Franklin County School Board upon recommendation of the Superintendent. Local critical shortage areas are defined as (2) consecutive job postings with no applicants. The job postings will be monitored by the Human Resource Department and findings reported to the Superintendent.
- D. Level of Job Performance Difficulties Principals and Assistant Principals' salary is differentiated based on student enrollment, grade level of students, and number of extracurricular activities.

INSTRUCTIONAL EMPLOYEE ADVANCED DEGREES

The bachelor's schedule shall serve as the base pay scale for instructional staff. The incremental amounts below shall be added to the bachelor's schedule for each of the advanced degrees shown:

"Performance Pay" Advanced Degrees

A)	Masters' Degree	<u>SUY22</u>	\$2,700
B)	Specialist's Degree	<u>SUY23</u>	\$3,900
C)	Doctorate's Degree	<u>SUY24</u>	\$5,200

"Grandfathered" Advanced Degrees*
*For pay level refer to salary schedule in effect at date of hire D)

SUPAD

	1 of pay level felet to saidly soliculate in effect at date of fine		
SC	HOOL BASED ADMINSTRATORS ADDITIONAL I	RESPONSIBI	LITIES
A)	School-based Deans (2) i. With all required certifications met ii With all required certifications not met	<u>SUB20</u> <u>SUB21</u>	\$2,000 \$1,000
	INSTRUCTIONAL ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBI	LITIES	
A)	Guidance i. K-7 th Grade ii. 8 th – 12 th Grade	SUB25 SUB26	\$800 \$1,500
B)	Mentor/Peer Teacher For satisfactorily serving as a peer teacher. Requires approval and documentation of required mento i. Semester (for experienced teachers new to Franta- \$400 ii. Full year (for inexperienced teachers) \$800		<u>SUB29</u> <u>SUB30</u>
C)	Reading Supplement A one-time supplement for any teacher who attains the certification in reading.	SUB31 Reading Endo	\$500 orsement or
D)	Instructional Stipends (per day)		\$110
E)	Tutoring Base salary hourly rate plus Advanced degre	e hourly rate	
F)	ESE Staffing Specialist	<u>SUB46</u>	\$2,000
G)	Math Coach	<u>SUB48</u>	\$2,000
H)	Alternative Education Teacher (3)	<u>SUB80</u>	\$ 667
I) 2021)	Data Informed Scientist Supplement (3) (Paid in equal partial payments June and October; Supplement	SUB23 nt terminates on	\$6,500 October 29,

GIFTED INSTRUCTIONAL ACTIVITY

A)	Brain Bowl / Od	lyssey of the Mind		
	a. H	IS – Brain Bowl	<u>SUB34</u>	\$1,500
	b. N	IS – Odvssev of the Mind	SUB50	\$1,500

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL EMPLOYEES ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

A)	CDA	(if required for position)	<u>SUB70</u>	\$525
----	-----	----------------------------	--------------	-------

- B) Lead SUB71 \$4,100 Any paraprofessional that performs as a full-time classroom teacher
- C) TEACH Early Childhood Scholarship Program Bonus SUB76 \$500 (One-time bonus of \$500 to employees who complete the TEACH Early Childhood Scholarship program toward Associate or Bachelor Degree in Early Childhood. TEACH is a scholarship program to assist Early order for the District to participate, a bonus must be provided to an employee who completes the program.)

E)	Substitute Coordinator Supplement	<u>SUB57</u>	\$600
F)	Paraprofessional – Working with Severely Physically Handicapped Students Supplement	<u>SUB58</u>	\$3,600

\$500

SUPEE

ADDITIONAL RESPONSIBILITIES

1) SECONDARY SUPPLEMENTS

D)

Support Staff Employee of the Year

(1) Band (MS/HS) SUB33 \$3,626 (Evidentiary documentation must be submitted for 25 completed events)

(2) Class Sponsor

a.	Senior Class (2)	<u>SUB36</u>	\$3,000
b.	Junior Class (2)	<u>SUB35</u>	\$3,000
c.	Sophomore (2)	SUB37	\$1,000
d.	Freshman (2)	SUB38	\$1,000

Class sponsor supplements are to be split equally between two sponsors. In the event there is only one sponsor that individual receives the entire supplement.

(3)	Stu	dent Government		
	a.	Elementary	<u>SUB40</u>	\$ 300
	b.	High School	<u>SUB42</u>	\$1,200
		(Evidentiary documentation	must be submitted)	
(4)	Dist	trict Teacher of the Year	SUB53	\$500

(5) Yearbook (PreK-12)	<u>SUB44</u>	\$2,000
------------------------	--------------	---------

	with	(Disbursed in a lump sum following	ing the publication of	ine yearbook be	cgiiiiiig
	WILI	the 2021-2022 school year)			
	(6)	Culinary	<u>SUB47</u>	\$500	
	(7)	Beta Club	<u>SUB49</u>	\$750	
	(8)	National Honor Society	<u>SUB52</u>	\$750	
	(9)	Special Olympics Coordinator	<u>SUB54</u>	\$500	
	(10)	Car Rider Coordinator	<u>SUB56</u>	\$500	
	(11)	Take Stock in Children* *Supplement is paid according to gra	SUPTS ant allocations		
2)	ATHLE		and unocurrents		
	(1)	Athletic Director	<u>SUA20</u>	\$4,614	
	(2)	Athletic Event Support Staff Ticket Collectors/Clock Operators	<u>SUA21</u>	\$35 per event	
	(3)	Football Coaches	FALL	S	SPRING
	TOT				
	TOTA	AL a. High School Head	<u>SUA33</u> \$3,460.50 <u>SU</u>		
	TOTA	AL a. High School Head \$4,614.00 b. High School Assistant (4)			
		AL a. High School Head \$4,614.00	<u>SUA33</u> \$3,460.50 <u>SU</u> <u>SUA34</u> \$1,730.40	JA35 \$1,153.50 SUA36 \$)
		a. High School Head \$4,614.00 b. High School Assistant (4) \$2,307.20 c. Head Middle/Varsity Assistan	SUA33 \$3,460.50 SU SUA34 \$1,730.40 t SUA31 \$1,730.40 SUA50	JA35 \$1,153.50 SUA36 \$	576.80
		a. High School Head \$4,614.00 b. High School Assistant (4) \$2,307.20 c. Head Middle/Varsity Assistan \$2,307.20 Volleyball Coaches a. High School Head b. High School Asst./JV Head c. HS/JV/MS Assistant	SUA33 \$3,460.50 SU SUA34 \$1,730.40 t SUA31 \$1,730.40 SUA50 SUA51 SUA52 SUA48 SUA37 SUA39 SUA38	SUA36 \$ SUA32 \$ SUA32 \$ \$3,955.20 \$1,977.60 \$1,977.60	576.80

(Disbursed in a lump sum following the publication of the yearbook beginning

	 c. Varsity Boys Asst/JV Head d. Varsity Girls Asst/JV Head e. Varsity Asst./MS Head Boys f. Varsity Asst./MS Head Girls g. Statistician (2) 	<u>SUAA2</u> <u>SUAA4</u> <u>SUA01</u> <u>SUA02</u> <u>SUA43</u>	\$1,977.60 \$1,977.60 \$1,977.60 \$1,977.60 \$ 998.70				
(7)	Baseball Coaches a. High School Head b. High School Assistant/JV Head c. High School Assistant/MS Head d, High School Assistant	SUA24 SUA25 SUA22 SUA23	\$3,955.20 \$1,977.60 \$1,977.60 \$1,977.60				
(8)	Girls Golf Head Coach Boys Golf Head Coach	SUA54 SUA59	\$2,307.20 \$2,307.20				
(9)	Softball Coaches a. High School Head b. High School Assistant/JV Head c. High School Assistant/MS Head d. High School Assistant	SUA41 SUA42 SUA44 SUA45	\$3,955.20 \$1,977.60 \$1,977.60 \$1,977.60				
(10)	Track & Field Coaches a. High / MS School Co-ed Head b. High / MS School Co-ed Assistant	<u>SUA47</u> <u>SUA58</u>	\$2,307.20 \$1,318.40				
(11)	Weightlifting Coaches a. High School / MS Head Boys b. High School / MS Head Girls	SUA60 SUA46	\$2,307.20 \$2,307.20				
(12)	Cross Country Coaches a. High / MS School Co-ed Head b. High / MS School Co-ed Assistant	SUA57 SUA56	\$2,307.20 \$1,318.40				
(13)	Cheer Coaches a. Varsity b. Middle School/JV Head	<u>SUA28</u> <u>SUA26</u>	\$3,955.20 \$1,977.60				
(14)	Off Season Conditioning SUA70 \$ 60 Effective March 1, 2020 Varsity Head Coaches shall be paid for Conditioning as follows:						

- ason Conditioning as follows:
 - Head Coaches shall create a plan for off season conditioning and submit to the Athletic Director for approval
 - No more than 12 head coaches shall be compensated for off season conditioning each year
 - A one-time payment will be made upon the completion of the approved off season conditioning on August 15 or December 15.

3) LENGTH OF CONTRACT

- A) Supplement payment plan shall adhere to the following: Unless otherwise provided herein, all supplements shall be paid out over the entire school year and divided equally among the total number of checks during the year. Exception: Athletic and Mentor/Peer Teacher supplements will be paid out in a lump sum at the completion of duties. This ensures that if a coach leaves after the fall season, sufficient funds will remain to cover supplements during spring practice.
- B) In the event that a sponsor or coach fails to complete the entire season or assignment, the District will pay a prorated portion of the supplement to the employee. Supplements may be shared or split by mutual agreement of the principal and coaches or sponsors.
- Coaches and/or sponsors shall, in recognition of achievement, be given an increase in the amount of differentiated pay for participation in competition beyond regularly-scheduled events and beyond district-level competition, if the duration of the supplement is extended. Such increases shall be 10% of the base supplements for each level of advanced participation, except where advancement is on a basis other than total team advancement a 5% increase shall be earned if less than 50% of eligible categories advance. SUA00

ADDITIONAL SUPPLEMENTS

A) Health Insurance Waiver SUU06 \$2,500 Full-Time active employee supplement to eligible employees whom have proof of other qualifying health coverage may opt out of the school board's group health plan and receive \$2,500.00 annually in 24 semi-monthly payments on a pro-rata basis for the period of waived coverage.

School Demographics Example:

March 2015 – Survey 3

School # of DC students Enrollment DC% of Enrollment Mulitiplier Total School % FCS (0091) 700 989 70.78% 1.6 113.6%

So, all Instructional staff whom worked 196 days would receive a \$75 supplement.

B) Alternative Education Leadership (January 4, 2021 – June 30, 2021) <u>SUB85</u> \$2,000

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SALARY SCHEDULE 2020/2021

	Group Benefits \$8,042								Specialist					
								Secretary			Certification/			
				Asst.	Food Service			(10 month)	(12 month)	(12 month)	Instructional	Paraprofessional		
			Mechanic /	Bus	Asst.	Asst./		Receptionist	Data Entry	Transportation	Services		1 Year	2 Year
	Bus Driver	Custodian	Maintenance	Mechanic	Manager	Bookkeeper	Worker	Secretary	School Bookkeeper	Secretary	Secretary	Base	College	College
MONTHS	10	12 ⁽¹⁾	12 ⁽¹⁾	12 ⁽¹⁾	10	12 ⁽¹⁾	10	10	12 ⁽¹⁾	12 ⁽¹⁾	12 ⁽¹⁾	10	10	10
DAYS	186	251	251	251	188	251	188	206	251	251	251	196	196	196
HOURS/DAY	4	8	8	8	7	7.25	6.5	7.5	7.5	8	7.25	7	7	7
Place	NBD00	NCU00	NMT00	NMM00	NFA00	NFB00	NFS00	NSC00	NST00	NSU00	COO00	NAD00	NAA00	NAB00
0	19.05	12.49	18.87	15.65	14.94	15.37	13.53	14.64	15.06	15.06	17.72	13.64	14.06	14.54
1	19.20	12.59	18.96	15.74	15.09	15.62	13.64	14.75	15.17	15.17	17.98	13.76	14.17	14.64
2	19.39	12.69	19.04	15.83	15.22	15.90	13.76	14.88	15.31	15.31	18.28	13.87	14.29	14.76
3	19.58	12.82	19.16	15.95	15.38	16.20	13.88	15.02	15.42	15.42	18.60	14.00	14.42	14.89
4	19.78	12.93	19.26	16.05	15.52	16.51	14.02	15.16	15.58	15.58	18.94	14.13	14.56	15.02
5	19.98	13.03	19.37	16.16	15.67	16.82	14.14	15.29	15.71	15.71	19.26	14.26	14.69	15.16
6	20.27	13.14	19.46	16.25	15.83	17.13	14.27	15.45	15.87	15.87	19.59	14.39	14.82	15.29
7	20.56	13.27	19.58	16.37	15.98	17.43	14.40	15.59	16.00	16.00	19.92	14.53	14.97	15.44
8	20.87	13.40	19.69	16.47	16.13	17.74	14.54	15.73	16.15	16.15	20.25	14.66	15.11	15.58
9	21.17	13.52	19.80	16.58	16.30	18.04	14.68	15.88	16.30	16.30	20.57	14.79	15.24	15.71
10	21.46	13.63	19.91	16.69	16.46	18.36	14.80	16.02	16.45	16.45	20.92	14.94	15.39	15.86
11	21.77	13.77	20.01	16.78	16.60	18.66	14.95	16.16	16.60	16.60	21.23	15.08	15.54	16.00
12	22.07	13.88	20.12	16.90	16.78	18.96	15.09	16.31	16.73	16.73	21.56	15.21	15.67	16.14
13	22.27	14.00	20.23	17.01	16.94	19.27	15.22	16.46	16.90	16.90	21.89	15.36	15.83	16.30
14	22.48	14.13	20.34	17.13	17.09	19.58	15.37	16.60	17.04	17.04	22.23	15.50	15.97	16.43
15	22.66	14.26	20.45	17.23	17.27	19.89	15.51	16.76	17.21	17.21	22.56	15.64	16.12	16.58
16	22.86	14.38	20.56	17.35	17.43	20.19	15.65	16.90	17.38	17.38	22.88	15.80	16.28	16.75
17	23.07	14.51	20.68	17.47	17.60	20.50	15.81	17.05	17.52	17.52	23.21	15.94	16.42	16.89
18	23.26	14.66	20.79	17.58	17.77	20.80	15.94	17.21	17.68	17.68	23.55	16.09	16.57	17.04
19	23.47	14.79	20.92	17.69	17.94	21.12	16.09	17.36	17.84	17.84	23.87	16.25	16.74	17.21
20	23.66	14.92	21.03	17.81	18.13	21.42	16.25	17.51	18.01	18.01	24.19	16.39	16.88	17.35
21	23.87	15.06	21.14	17.92	18.30	21.72	16.39	17.68	18.18	18.18	24.53	16.54	17.04	17.51
22	24.07	15.19	21.26	18.03	18.48	22.03	16.55	17.84	18.35	18.35	24.85	16.71	17.21	17.68
23	24.26	15.32	21.38	18.16	18.66	22.35	16.71	17.99	18.52	18.52	25.18	16.85	17.36	17.82
24	24.46	15.47	21.49	18.27	18.84	22.65	16.86	18.17	18.70	18.70	25.51	17.01	17.52	17.97
25*	24.52	15.61	21.61	18.27	19.03	22.95	17.01	18.33	18.85	18.85	25.84	17.18	17.69	18.14
26*	24.65	15.74	21.61	18.27	19.03	23.26	17.18	18.50	19.02	19.02	26.50	17.33	17.85	18.30
	SBD00	SCU00					SFS00	NOP02	NOP01	NOP01		SAI00	SAI00	SAI00
Hourly Sub	17.79	11.22	16.95	14.06	13.95	13.81	12.64	13.67	13.23	13.23	15.91	8.59 ⁽²⁾	8.59 ⁽²⁾	8.59 ⁽²⁾

Athletic Trips 17.53 NBT Extra Trips Hourly Rate NBT01

The hourly rate for non-driving time for trips is the Current Minimum Wage (NBT00).

Non-driving time is defined as any duty performed during normal work hours, or when presence is required at any activity directly related to the purpose of the trip, regardless of the hour.

RETIREMENT AND SOCIAL SECURITY BENEFITS - Retirement benefits are paid for temporary employees who work for more than 6 consecutive months. Social Security and Medicare Benefits are paid for all employees regardless of length of service.

MINIMUM WAGE TEMPORARY EMPLOYEES - Minimum wage is paid at the prevailing rate established by the Federal Government, or the State of Florida, whichever is greater.

- (1) Beginning in the 2021/2022 fiscal year, the number of work days for 12 Month employees shall be 250 days, inluding paid holidays. While this change will result in higher hourly wages as a result of having fewer work days, the expected annual earnings will not increase or decrease from the previous fiscal year except through 2021/2022 collective bargaining.
- (2) Effective January 1, 2021, the hourly rate is the Current Minimum Wage. Note: Effective January 1, 2021, the Florida Minimum Wage is \$8.65.

[&]quot;Free" time during and after normal work hours will not be compensated.